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LOWER CHURCHILL PROJECT 

Lower Churchill Management Corporation 
Lower Churchill Project Operations Office 

350 Torbay Road, Suite 2 

St. John's, NI Canada MA 4E1 

LTR-CD0501-LILLP-AG-0338 

LTR-CD0502-LTCLILLP-AG-0305 

24-Oct-2016 

Mr. Scott Bianchi 

Executive Project Director 

GRID SOLUTIONS CANADA ULC 

1400 IndustrieIle, Suite 100 

La Prairie, Quebec 

J5R 2E5 

Subject: Instruction to Demobilize from Muskrat Falls Worksite due to Force Majeure Situation 

RE: 	LTR-CD0501-LILLP-AG-0337 / LTR-CD0502-LTCLILLP-AG-0303 dated 20-Oct-2016 

Dear Mr. Bianchi, 

With specific regard to the ongoing Force Majeure situation at the Muskrat Falls Site, on Saturday, 

22-Oct-2016, Company provided verbal instruction to Contractor to take immediate action to 

demobilize all non-critical staff and craft personnel from the Site. This letter is to confirm this 

verbal instruction from Company. 

Our primary concern remains the health, safety, and security of all personnel. Further updates will 

be provided to Contractor as the situation progresses. 

Please feel free to contact the undersigned should you wish to discuss this matter further. 

Regards 

NU\O i_ko■Lt 

4,6r  Darren DeBourke, P. Eng. 

Project Manager, HVdc Specialties 

C.C. Trina Troke (LCMC) 

Anthony Jackman (LCMC) 

Sherry Power (LCMC) 

ckPierre Sasseville (LCMC) 

Melissa Coombs (LCMC) 

Ed Kennedy (LCMC) 

Mark Ellis (LCMC) 

Ray Butler (LCMC) 

Don Lewis (LCMC) 

Mike Wiseman (LCMC) 

Aidan Meade (LCMC) 

Kenza Arab (GS) 

Daniel De Blois (GS) 

Duy Devilliers (GS) 

Claude Mandeville (GS) 

Olivier Ruiz (GS) 
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